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COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

TO: Public Safety & Human Services Committee

Burrows, Chair; Argento, Bachorowski, Bamonte; Barros; Cianciotta, D’ Amato;
Drinkwater; Dybanowski; Indig; Kaminski; Katz; Landau; Leanza; Low; Rachlin;
Viera

FROM: Thomas Burrows, Committee Chair

RE: Scheduled Committee Meeting
WHEN: *** Wednesday --- April 28, 2021 ***
TIME: 6:30 PM

PLACE: WEBEX
(While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually.

Below are options for you to connect)

Meeting address for Attendees:
https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=m5242b7ed57cfe120f0cc7c5674883836
Meeting number:
129 383 9156
Meeting password:
8JUp8HPdJj6
Audio conference: United States Toll
New York +1-646-992-2010
Show all global call-in numbers



https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=m5242b7ed57cfe120f0cc7c5674883836
https://nyccb.webex.com/cmp3300/webcomponents/widget/globalcallin/globalcallin.do?siteurl=nyccb&serviceType=EC&eventID=996974567&tollFree=0

Access code: 129 383 9156

AGENDA:

1.) NYC Department of Social Services - Discussion on 39 Ainslie Street, this
Department of Homeless Services shelter is slated to open later this year serving
141 employed or soon to be employed men. The shelter will be managed by
Camba, Ms. Valerie Barton Richardson Valerie@camba.org

2.) NYC Department of Sanitation — Discussion regarding Clean up underneath
the BQE



mailto:Valerie@camba.org

